
 

   

October 14, 2020 

 

Kathy Sokugawa, Director 

c/o Mr. Raymond Young 

City & County of Honolulu 

Department of Planning and Permitting 

650 South King Street, 7th Floor 

Honolulu, HI 96813 

Subject:  General Biological Resource and Pueo Surveys for the West Oʻahu Solar Plus Storage 

Project, Special Use Permit No. 2020/SUP‐6 

Dear Ms. Sokugawa: 

At the request of AES West Oahu Solar, LLC (AES), Tetra Tech, Inc. conducted a biological survey for the 

West Oʻahu Solar Plus Storage Project (Project). The purpose of the survey was to characterize the 

existing habitat and assess the potential for state or federally listed threatened, endangered, or 

otherwise rare plants or animals to occur within the Project area. As discussed in the Special Use Permit 

(SUP) application, the biological survey was conducted on January 31, 2019 and February 5, 2019; a 

follow‐up survey was conducted on November 14, 2019 to confirm the findings relative to an 

adjustment in the Project area boundary. As part of the general biological survey, a focused survey 

specifically intended to detect pueo or Hawaiian short‐eared owl (Asio flammeus sandwichensis) was 

conducted within the Project area. To increase detectability, three additional pueo surveys were 

conducted in September, November, and December 2019. The results of these surveys are summarized 

in the SUP application, with additional detail in the Biological Resource Survey and Supplemental Pueo 

Survey Reports (Attachment E). 

It is understood that AES recently adjusted the Project boundary resulting in an approximately 0.5‐acre 

reduction of the Project area. This reduction of the Project area does not affect the findings and 

conclusions of the biological resource and pueo surveys, and the discussion of biological resources 

presented in the SUP application remains valid for the revised 96.353‐acre Project area.  

If you have any questions regarding the information provided herein, please contact me at 

Tiffany.Agostini@tetratech.com.  

Sincerely, 

 

Tetra Tech, Inc. 

Tiffany Agostini 

Senior Biologist 







 

 
1241 ala amoamo street honolulu, hawai'i 96819   •   ph: 808.383.6530   •   em: vivian@mailelanidesign.com 

October 13, 2020   
 
Kathy Sokugawa, Director 
c/o Mr. Raymond Young 
City & County of Honolulu 
Department of Planning and Permitting 
650 South King Street, 7th Floor 
Honolulu, HI 96813 

Subject: Landscape Plan for the West Oʻahu Solar Plus Storage Project, Special Use Permit No. 2020/SUP-6 

Dear Ms. Sokugawa: 

At the request of AES West Oahu Solar, LLC (AES), Mailelani Design developed a landscape plan for the West Oʻahu Solar 

Plus Storage Project (Project). The landscape plan is summarized in the Special Use Permit (SUP) application, with 
further detail in Landscape Narrative (Attachment K) and Sheets L1, L2, L3 of the  drawing set (Attachment H).  

It is understood that AES recently adjusted the Project boundary resulting in an approximately 0.5-acre reduction of the 
Project area. Sheets L1, L2, L3 have been updated to reflect the revised Project area. The reduction in the Project area 
had no effect on the location of any of the landscape components. The landscape approach and plan presented in the 
SUP application remains valid for the revised 96.353-acre Project area.  

If you have any questions regarding the information provided herein, please contact me at Vivian@mailelanidesign.com.  

Sincerely, 
 

 

Mailelani Design 

Vivian Arita, PLA, ASLA, LEED® AP 
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October 13, 2020   

 

Kathy Sokugawa, Director 

c/o Mr. Raymond Young 

City & County of Honolulu 

Department of Planning and Permitting 

650 South King Street, 7th Floor 

Honolulu, HI 96813 

Subject: Decommissioning Plan for the West Oʻahu Solar Plus Storage Project, Special Use Permit 

No. 2020/SUP-6 

Dear Ms. Sokugawa: 

In March 2020, HDR developed a decommissioning plan for the West Oʻahu Solar Plus Storage Project 

(Project). The decommissioning plan describes the general measures and procedures that should be 

developed and implemented to decommission and restore the site and safely dispose of or recycle 

Project materials. A discussion of the decommissioning plan is included in the Special Use Permit (SUP) 

application, with additional detail in the Decommissioning Plan (Attachment L).  

It is understood that AES recently adjusted the Project boundary resulting in an approximately 0.5-acre 

reduction of the Project area. This reduction of the Project area does not affect the recommendations 

for decommissioning, and the Decommissioning Plan presented in the SUP application remains valid for 

the revised 96.353-acre Project area.  

If you have any questions regarding the information provided herein, please contact me at 

David.phillips@hdrinc.com.  

Sincerely, 

 

HDR Engineering, Inc. 

Dave Phillips 

Power Delivery Renewables Lead  



CIVIL ENGINEERING | WATER RESOURCES | COMMUNITY PLANNING 

9600 SW NIMBUS AVENUE, SUITE 100 

BEAVERTON, OREGON 97008 

PH: (503) 946.9365 

WWW.3JCONSULTING.COM 

October 14, 2020 

Kathy Sokugawa, Director 

c/o Mr. Raymond Young 

City & County of Honolulu 

Department of Planning and Permitting 

650 South King Street, 7th Floor 

Honolulu, HI 96813 

Subject:    Stormwater Management Plan for the West Oʻahu Solar Plus Storage Project,  
Special Use Permit No. 2020/SUP-6 

Dear Ms. Sokugawa, 

In January 2020, 3J Consulting on behalf of HDR Engineering, Inc. developed a 60% Stormwater 

Management Plan for the West Oʻahu Solar Plus Storage Project (Project). The memorandum 

discusses methodologies used in quantifying stormwater runoff for the affected areas and sizing the 

required stormwater management best management practices (BMPs). The design and analysis of 

onsite BMPs are based on the County of Honolulu’s “Rules Relating to Storm Drainage Standards”, 

“Post-Construction Water Quality Requirements” and “Storm Water BMP Guide for New and 

Redevelopment”. The results of the analysis are described in the Special Use Permit (SUP) application, 

with additional detail in the 60% Stormwater Management Design Memo (Attachment N).  

It is understood that AES recently adjusted the Project boundary resulting in an approximately 0.5-

acre reduction of the Project area. This reduction of the Project area does not affect the findings and 

conclusions of the Stormwater Management Design Memo, and the discussion of Stormwater 

Management Design presented in the SUP application remains valid for the revised 96.353-acre 

Project area.  

If you have any questions regarding the information provided herein, please contact me at 

aaron.murphy@3j-consulting.com.  

Sincerely, 

Aaron Murphy, PE 

Sr. Project Manager 

3J Consulting, Inc. 

copy: File 










